PRASHANT **SINGH**

UNITY DEVELOPER



- +91-7802898394
- prashant19194@gmail.com
- Ahmedabad, Gujarat
- thisisprashant.com

PROFILE

Video game developer with 7+ years of programming experience in Unity3D Engine.

And developed so many games for Android, IOS, Windows
Standalone and VR Devices like HTC Vive and Oculus GO.
Have created some awesome editor scripts to make so many handy
tasks easy you can checkout at my github repos.

SKILLS

- C#, Web API Integration
- Object Oriented Programming
- Socket IO, JSON
- Git
- Unity UI and Timeline
- HDRP
- Android Native for Unity Plugins
- Building and Publishing both
 Android and IOS Apps
- Basic Shell Scripting
- Unity Editor Scripting
- VR for HTC Vive
- PureMVC
- StrangelOC

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Byju's

March 2022 - Present

- Making the learning experience for kids of LKG to 3rd grade more fun.
- Working on the StrangeIOC framework for the architecture.

SENIOR GAME DEVELOPER

Masala Games Pvt. Ltd.

March 2020 - March 2022

 Joined as a Sr. Game Developer and have been working on some Cocos Creator projects and also new experiments with Unity3D.

TECHNICAL HEAD/GAME DEVELOPER

Yudiz Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

January 2015 - March 2020

- Started my career as a junior and made my way to the Technical Head of the department. An amazing experience.
- Worked on hypercasual and real casino games.

EDUCATION

B.E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Saffrony Institute of Technology

2011 - 2015

PROJECTS

Byju's Early Learn

Android | Appstore

- Worked on the new homescreen design logic.
- Working on the StrangelOC framework which is being used in the development of the app.

Juice Team [Math Wizard] for Osmo

Website

A addition, subtraction and multiplication adventure for ages 6-8!
 Add fruit pieces for the animals and play sports like Basketball,
 Soccer, Baseball and Relay Race.

Lost In Migration for Lumosity

Website

Lost in Migration exercises your attention abilities. Games like
 Lost in Migration can boost your focus, helping you avoid
 distraction and improve productivity at work.

Midnight Noise (Realtime GPS Tracking Game)

PlayStore | Website

- OpenMaps SDK was integrated for Realtime Maps with skins with GPS Tracking.
- Admin can host/advertise events in the map to a pinned location and players can attend it and gain points by just driving around the city.

Lidl Aquamini

PlayStore

- Kids game for them to learn that to keep the ocean clean in order to let the fishes inside the ocean survive.
- The game is a product of Lidl company.

UDLE for Zydus Cadila

Android

 Learning based Board game for Zydus Cadila internal employees to learn about new products more fun way.

Enduvo VR Systems

Website

 Enduvo is the immersive content authoring and delivery platform that removes the complexity, inflexibility, and high cost associated with creating virtual and augmented reality content.